

Hello Rebecka,

The Port Authority will not be making a submission to SSD 7561 (Sydney Theatre Company Internal Fit-out and Refurbishment Works).

We are currently reviewing SSD 7689 (Walsh Bay Arts Precinct Stage 2).

Regards,

Ryan Bennett | Senior Planning and Sustainability Manager

Port Authority of New South Wales

Level 4, 20 Windmill Street | Walsh Bay NSW 2000 Australia

T: +61 2 9296 4674

www.portauthoritynsw.com.au

From: Rebecka Groth [<mailto:Rebecka.Groth@planning.nsw.gov.au>]

Sent: Monday, 19 December 2016 12:02 PM

To: Enquiries <Enquiries@portauthoritynsw.com.au>

Subject: FW: Notice of Exhibitions - Wash Bay Arts Precinct and Sydney Theatre Company (SSD 7689 & 7561) Port Authority

ATT: Grant Gilfillan

Good Afternoon

I am following up on the submission for SSD 7561 – Sydney Theatre Company. The exhibition period for this project has closed.

It would be appreciated if you could please confirm when your submission will be forwarded.

Kind regards

Rebecka Groth